Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 9:31 AM
To: Burton, Tessa (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
Cc: NCIPC ISSO (CDC); NCIPC IT Security (CDC); Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD);

Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); Brown, Haydreia Y.
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Lowe, Essence (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); NCIPC OMB (CDC);
Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Subject: RE: IT review for OMB Fast Track

Attachments: 1050 Request Template Service Delivery NCIPC Usability 09.04.20_TB.docx

Good morning Tessa,

Thanks! We have reviewed the attachment and have determined that both Privacy Act and PIl are not applicable. Please
let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Very Respectfully,

Danny (D Wade) Wade, I, MBA-ISM, CISSP, CAP, CRISC, CIPP/G
Information Systems Security Officer (ISSO)

Informatics Systems & Security Team (ISST)

Office of Informatics (Ool)

Office of the Director (OD)

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)
Deputy Director for Non-Infectious Disease (DDNID)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Email: dwade2 @cdc.gov

4770 Buford Hwy, N.E., Mailstop S106-2, Bldg. 106, Cubicle 02020.9, Atlanta, GA. 30341-3717
(Office) 770-488-4152

(BB) 678-296-4093

Telework Tuesdays, Wednesday, and Fridays (Available via Email, Office Phone, or Mobile)
"Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation"

CDC’s Injury Center

Preventing Injuries and Violence
Through Science and Action

From: Burton, Tessa (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <hrg6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:03 AM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>
Subject: IT review for OMB Fast Track

Hi Danny,

I’'m requesting review of the attached OMB fast track package. The purpose of this information collection is for usability
testing of NCIPC websites. We will not collect Pl including IP addresses. The usability test will be run by a third party
vendor through their platform that will not interface with any CDC platforms.

If you have any questions, please let me know.



